
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
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MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel 
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2706 
APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 
HOME PAGE:  www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL:  dale.bickel@fcc.gov 

January 8, 2015 
 
Edwards Broadcasting Co. 
2 Hicks Street 
Bullard, TX    75757 
 
     Re: KKHA (FM), Markham, TX 
      Edwards Broadcasting Co. 
      Facility Identification Number:  87439 
      Special Temporary Authority 
      BESTA-20141215AAZ 
Dear Licensee: 
 
This is in reference to the request filed December 15, 2014 on behalf of Edwards Broadcasting 
Co. (“EBC”).  EBC explains that a new transmitter building has been constructed, but new 
difficulties have precluded a return to licensed operation.  At present, ECB expects to return to 
licensed operation in January or February of 2015.   ECB requests an extension of the July 1, 
2014 Special Temporary Authority (“STA”) to operate at reduced power (currently 10 kW). 
  
The request for STA extension IS HEREBY GRANTED.  Station KKHA may continue to 
operate with reduced power, as needed.    EBC must notify the Commission when licensed 
operation is restored.  EBC must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the 
public from radiofrequency exposure in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines.  See 47 
CFR § 1.1310.  
 
This authority expires on April 8, 2015. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Dale Bickel 
       Senior Engineer 
       Audio Division 
       Media Bureau 
 
 
cc:  Anne Crump (via e-mail only) 

 


